-

(3EO. C. WEBER, Director GEORGE J. HUBER, Treasurer A. D. KAUFMANN, Clerk

La Crosse Rural High School

GEORGE D. KEITH, Principal

La Crosse, Kansas
Oth 28, 194:3

Dre Phog Allen

Athletic Director
Kansas Unilversity
lawerance, Kansas

Dear Sir:

I am writing you to try to rent some of your foot=ball films
(16mm) for the purpose of showing them to our football boys. If
you do rent them drop me & line or send one out. I would like to
have one to show Nove 2 if it could be arrangede.

I would like to have some actuall taken from your games to
study the different formations and their execution,

Thanking you in advance for your consideration in this matter.

Yours sincerely
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